

RE: URGENT: RE: SAR NAC7/8632 - Prowse D

S

SARHSCP <sarhscp@north-ayrshire.gov.uk>

8/27/2026 10:21:31 AM

To: daniel.asprey@mmalegal.co.uk ✓



Reply All ✓



Encrypt: This message is encrypted. Recipients can't remove encryption.

Good morning – thank you for your email.

North Ayrshire Health & Social Care Partnership corresponded with MMA Legal on 27/07/26 to advise that records relating to your client's and 3 siblings requests had returned 10 boxes of files relating to the family.

This covers the following cases:

Duncan Prowse – case ref NAC7/8632

Laura Anne Prowse – case ref NAC7/8392

Kelly Prowse – case ref NAC7/8629

Alexis Prowse – case ref 8397

We advised that due to the volume of subject access requests received recently by the Partnership, and the extent of the records relating to this family, we would be unable to meet the deadlines set for responding to these requests.

Once records are located, subject access cases are allocated on a rota basis for review and redaction and all officers on the rota are currently processing subject access requests.

We will allocate these cases for review as soon as we can. Please accept our apologies for the delay.

Regards

Lynne Ferguson, Manager Business Administration

Health & Social Care Partnership

5th Floor, Cunninghame House

IRVINE

KA12 8EE

Tel: 01294 317700



From: daniel.asprey@mmalegal.co.uk <daniel.asprey@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 27 August 2026 10:49

To: SARHSCP <sarhscp@north-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Subject: URGENT: RE: SAR NAC7/8632 - Prowse D

Caution: This is an external email and could be malicious. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning

I am emailing today to request an immediate update on our Subject Access Request.

Please see below for last correspondence received from yourselves:

'Good afternoon

Further to your subject access request in respect of your client D. Prowse, we can advise that we have undertaken a records search, and records have been located. Your request will now be allocated to a manager for processing. Given the complexities we are applying a 2-month extension to the timescale for responding to this request with a due date of 05/08/26'

I write today to advise the statutory due date with your 2-month extension is overdue by 22 days therefore, we require an immediate response as per the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) guidelines.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to ask

Kind regards

Daniel Asprey

Investigations Team

T: 0161 563 0816

Email: Daniel.asprey@mmalegal.co.uk



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

** Please help reduce waste. Don't print this email unless absolutely necessary. **

This document should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed and is not intended to be relied upon by any person without subsequent written confirmation of its contents. Accordingly, North Ayrshire Council disclaim all responsibility and accept no liability (including in negligence) for the consequences for any person acting, or refraining from acting, on such information prior to the receipt by those persons of subsequent written confirmation.

If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.

Any form of unauthorised reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of any part of this e-mail message (or attachments transmitted with it) by the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited.

Please be advised that North Ayrshire Council's incoming and outgoing e-mail is subject to regular monitoring.

[North Ayrshire Council Website](#)

 Message Encryption by Microsoft Office 365